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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF ILLINOIS

Lisa Madigan
ATTORNEY GENERAL

March 21, 2011

Tpr. Kerry Sutton
Freedom of Information Act Officer-  3 A, Ty
Illinois State Police
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RE:     Pre-Authorizatiioonn Request"_—'_"2011 PAC, 12934-
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Dear Tpr. Sutton:  
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We have received and reviewed the written notice from the Illlinois Slat, Police (" ISP") of its

intention to deny certain inforiaiif pursuant to Section 7(+1)( c)fof theFreedom of Information
liM

Act (FOIA).  5 ILCS 1440/ 1\ ets q., a anie

ed.   
11

On March 4, 2011, sb gda FOIA11reequest- seekig a copy of DNA/Ballistic
reports from Case No HS- 213317,/.11OCR064340I-.; Intits+March 15, 52011 written notice to the
Office of the Public Access Connselor;)'the

er

u sr .4,  rit., 
ISPfasserted that,thename{of the victim and dates of

birth are exempt from disclosuretunder-.SectionAA7( 1;)( c)otpOTA 5 ILCS 140/ 7( 1)( c)) which
exempts from inspection and`cp ǹg4  [ p] onalvnfo"iation,contained within public records,
the disclosure of which would constitute earlyyunwarranted invasion of personal privacy,
unless disclosure is consented to in wrting`-by-the individual subjects of the information."  The

exemption defines  "[ u] nwarranted invasion of personal privacy"  as  " the disclosure of
information that is highly personal or objectionable to a reasonable person and in which the
subject' s right to privacy outweighs any legitimate public interest in obtaining the information."
Id.

Determination

The ISP' s use of the exemption in Section 7( 1)( c) with regard to the date of birth and names of
the victim is approved.

Disclosure of this information could be considered highly personal or objectionable to the
reasonable person and no legitimate public interest exists in the disclosure of the information.
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Accordingly, the ISP has met its initial burden of demonstrating that this information is exempt
from disclosure under Section 7( 1)( c) of FOIA.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at ( 312) 814- 5383.  This correspondence
shall serve to close this matter.
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Matthew C. Rogina

Assistant Public Access Counselor

cc:      
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